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AMENDMENT NO. MI0 TO CONTRACT NO. 29304 2 9 3 0 4 
R E  Renewal No. Two of Contract No. 29304 for Furnishing and Delivering Providing Diversion of 

Green Waste & Tree Trimmlng t o  the Crty of Long Beach (PA-02705; BPLB06000003) 

This Amendment to Contract is made and entered as of July 23,2007 by and between the CITY OF LONG 
BEACH, a municipal corporation, and EDCO Waste Services, LLC (Contractor) 

Contract No. 29304 is amended by mutual. agreement of the parties and as indicated below by a check or 
other mark preceding the appropriate amendment: 

- X 1. The term is extended to November 1 , 2008. 

X 2.$200,000.00 has been added to the 2"d renewal term for a total ("not to exceed") amount of 

3. Prices during this period shall remain firm. 

4. The price for certain items shall be increased as shown on Exhibit =A", which is attached hereto and 

$600,000.00. 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

5. The price for certain items shall be decreased as shown on Exhibit which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 

- ' 6. The discount offered to the City is Increased by - %. 

7. The Items or locations identified on Exhibit S", which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

8. The locations identified on Exhibit "B", which Is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

9. Current permits, licenses, Insurance and other required information are enclosed as Addendum No. 1. 

reference, are hereby deleted from the Contract. 

reference, are hereby added to the Contract. 

Except as  expressly amended above, all terms and conditions in this Contract are rawied and confinned and remain in 
full force and efFect. Executed with all formalities required by law as  of the date first stated above. 

Attach Notant if 0ut.Ofstate Contmctor 

. 

M I  he7 
. (Print I Type Name) 

sTlEv-2 S o d m  
(Print / Type Name) 



EXHlB IT "A" 

A WASTE & RECYCLING COMPANY 
P.O. Box 1 16. Lakewood, California 9071 4 (562) 423-81 61 Fax: (562) 423-1971 

August 7,2007 

Mr. Michael A. Killebrew 
Acting City Purchasing Agent 
City of Long Beach 
333 West Ocean Blvd. 
Long Beach, CA 90802 

Dear Mr. Killebrew 

As you are aware, the term of the contract for transporting green waste debris between EDCO Waste 
Services, LLC and the City of Long Beach will expire on November 1,2007. 

We have received your letter dated July 23,2007 in which the city of Long Beach is considering exercising 
a one year renewal of this contract. EDCO Waste services, LLC would like to request for you consideration 
under amendment item #4, a modest adjustment in cost for the transportation and processing of green waste 
debris fkom the city of Long Beach based on the 2006 U.S. Department of Labor annual Consumer Price 
lndex for the Los Angeles-Riverside-Orange County, CA of 3.3%, which is here attached as exhibit "A" . 

Proposed Rates: $129.12 per trip for (1) 25-cubic yard container 
$129.12 per trip for (1) 40-cubic yard container 
$26.40 per ton recycling cost for bulk material 

We, EDCO Waste & Recycling, look forward to continuing providing green waste debris transportation and 
appreciate the relationship established with the City of Long Beach. If you have any questions about this 
subject or any other aspect of our services, please feel fkee to contact me at 562/423-8 16 1. 

Sincerely, 
l 

E h i n  +K- Ramirez 

Vice President / General Manager 
EDCO Waste 8z Recycling LLC 

www.edcoservices.net 
Pnnted on Recycled Paper 

_ _  


